

Minutes

The Lake and Peninsula School District
Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting

Date: Oct. 23, 2024

Time & Place: 4PM/Chignik Lake, Alaska/Chignik Lake School Commons

CALL TO ORDER: Call to order at 4:03

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS

Marty Takak: President LSAC Present Melody Schilke: Principal Present

Nina: Preschool/Secretary/LSAC Member Natalie Lind(Boss): Custodian/LSAC Member

Miranda Lind: Vice President Absent Mary Isaac: LSAC Member Present

Elisabeth Ludwig: District Social Worker for LPSD Virtual Attendee

Diana Hejtmanek: Secondary Teacher

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Diana mentioned and all agreed.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Approved REPORTS

PRINCIPAL REPORT

- Lunch Program Update: LPSD will continue to run the lunch program until Dec Break.
- Elections will take place next month during our local LSAC meeting and this shall be completed by Nov. 30th
- Student Safety Concerns lots of bears and I appreciate the community letting me know when wildlife is close and students and parents should be aware
- Make Up Days Nov. 9th & 16th will be our makeup days unless Culture Camp happens before then we will use those days to make up school.

TEACHER REPORT

- 1. Preschool: Class Routines: Identifying first letter in their name and alphabets: Healthy Habits: Cooperating and being a good friend. Working on patterns and counting.
- 2. Elementary: K-1 Basic Reading skills, letter/sound recognition: sight words, they have been sent home, please work on this with students. Counting and adding numbers within 20.
 - 2-3: Reading Fluency, comprehension, main idea, comparing and contrasting: Writing Focus Narrative: Math fluency adding/subtracting within 100, place value, time, and skip counting by 2, 5, 10, 100



Minutes

- 4-5: Fluency, unknown words, comprehension, main idea, compare/contrast. Writing focus Narrative: math fractions, estimating and fifth grade is working on adding/subtracting with fractions/decimals.
- 3. Intermediate/Secondary: Student Teacher Luke Lloyd will be here till December. He is working for the Government. Focusing on Elections. In class all the students are doing well in their online classes with emphasis on informative and narrative essays. Science is working on Kinetic/potential energy in physical science. Students will learn about Alaska studies in the spring. We had 3 students compete in Cross country and the Volleyball team performed well at the Jamboree and will be going to Port Alsworth for district competition. We had a new student join us here at the Lake.

STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPORT/Community Connections

- Halloween Carnival will include Literacy Night and Get out and Vote. We will make a
 cake walk flier to post for the Carnival. Great money making opportunity for Student
 Government.
- Thanksgiving Luncheon Wednesday before Thanksgiving
- Culture Camp: How can we assist? Dates? We are here to assist in any way possible to help make this a memorable and impactful experience. We will use these days to include place based learning to tie in with learning standards.
- Student government had their first movie night. This is a great fundraiser and we even had a few community members join in. We will try to hold these events in once a month and have the idea to do a parents day out as a fundraiser as well.
- The Student Store will be open on Tues/Thurs from 5:30-6:00 pm.
- We are working on getting a grant to purchase coffee machines and to help students work on their employability skills.

OLD BUSINESS: No old business discussed.

NEW BUSINESS/Concerns:

- Water Report??? Still waiting to hear back from the water company to see if we can come off of the boil notice.
- JOM Snacks??? Diana thought of doing a Donor's choice for snacks. We will ask Miranda about Snacks as well.
- JOM School Transportation: this is not something the school district can provide but may be something the village office may consider.
- Migrant Ed Program: I will email Becca about migrant ed info to be able to share at the next village meeting.
- Kicks for Kids: Elisabeth reminded us of this awesome program and she even volunteered to get things taken care of for us.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE



Minutes

Nov. 13th @4:00pm